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Moyer, Laurie

From: Moyer, Laurie
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 3:43 PM
To: 'Sarah Simpson'
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] San Marcos Transportation Master Plan
Attachments: RE: SMTX Transportation Masterplan Comments; RE: SMTX Transportation Masterplan 

Comments

Sarah: 
 
Thanks for the email.  I am glad that you see improvement in the plan.  This TMP is definitely reflective of a 
transitional process.  There are areas of the plan that I think will change in the next update in scheduled in 
2022.  I see continued evolution with transit and modal shift, in the cross sections and in the refinement of 
modeling.  I think as we work in these areas there will be changes to the Thoroughfare Plan, particularly with 
environmental constraints.   
 
At this point there will not be any more public meetings on the TMP.  We anticipate a presentation to City 
Council and approval of the plan at either the 2nd meeting in May or the 1st meeting in June.  We are 
participating in the CAMPO Regional Arterials Plan. especially in looking at traffic growth outside of San 
Marcos and how we need to handle it.  We also are recommended for $1M in funding from CAMPO for some 
additional corridor studies (SH 21, SH 80, Hopkins, Guadalupe, SH 123) and there will be public input during 
that process. 
 
Several months ago you sent questions/comments on the TMP that we never responded to.  I have attached 
those emails with responses.   
 
I am also sorry that we missed the Vision Zero meeting.  Rohit is familiar with the initiative and I have looked 
through the web page.  We’ll look into it more closely.  We are already embracing design with a more holistic 
viewpoint.  An example is the Old RR project between Craddock and Holland.  The current posted speed is 
40MPH with 43MPH as the 85% based upon a recent speed study.  We have designed the road for a 35MPH 
speed limit to hopefully aid in speed reduction.  Not something that always happens.     
 

Laurie A Moyer, P.E.  

Director of Engineering and Capital Improvement | Capital Improvements/Engineering | City of San Marcos  
630 E Hopkins | San Marcos, TX 78666  

512.393.8132 W | lmoyer@sanmarcostx.gov  

 
Website | Facebook | Twitter | Instagram  

Disclaimer: The content of this e‐mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you have received 
this communication in error, be aware that forwarding it, copying it, or in any way disclosing its content to any other person, is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the author by replying to this e‐mail immediately. 
 

From: Sarah Simpson <ssimpson@color‐space.com>  
Sent: Sunday, April 8, 2018 8:01 PM 
To: Moyer, Laurie <lmoyer@sanmarcostx.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] San Marcos Transportation Master Plan 
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Hi Laurie, 
 
As you know, I have been following the transportation master plan process and saw that the final 
2018 draft was posted to the project website in the past few weeks, which looks awesome - light-
years ahead of the 2004 TMP!  I didn't see an update about what steps are next in the process, 
though, so I just wanted to see if you had information on what that looks like - is it going straight to 
City Council for review and adoption next or are there going to be any other public sessions about the 
final draft document? John David and I held a group discussion about the draft maps in the fall with 
others in the community interested in the TMP and I know that group at least would be interested if 
there were any opportunities for an informational Q&A on the final report, etc. 
 
Thank you in advance! 
 
 
Sarah Simpson, RA, LEED GA  
Principal Architect  | Colorspace Architecture & Urban Design 
407 S. Stagecoach Trail, Ste 203, San Marcos, TX 78666  | 512.395.5038 
www.color-space.com | @color.space 
 

CAUTION: This is an email from an EXTERNAL source. DO NOT click links or open attachments 
without positive sender verification of purpose. Never enter USERNAME, PASSWORD or 
sensitive information on linked pages from this email. 

 


